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The Twin Palls City Park Historic District includes the area which surrounds the 
city park, with the exception of those locations containing structures erected in 
the past thirty years. (Most notably the land between the Christian Church (10) 
and St. Edwards Roman Catholic Church (1), between the Methodist Church (8) and 
Doctor J. N. Davis 1 office building (5), and between the Lester T. Wright resi­ 
dence (2) and Fifth Avenue East.

Besides the park with its lava rock bandstand (7) and mature trees, the district 
includes five churches, two apartments, two professional offices, the county court­ 
house : and judicial building, 1 -the ^public-library,- the : former American1 Le-gion nail, 
and the ftinner high school. This high density of community related structures 
distinguishes the district from the surrounding residential and commercial areas.

I-'- 1 --- .. . r • ••
The buildings primarily date between 1909-1920, although several were erected in 
the late twenties and thirties. None are more than three stories high and most are 
two, with brick being the predominant building material. United by their scale, 
age and function, the buildings create a cohesive environment while presenting 
a diversity of styles typical of the period- and region. The Spanish mission, 
Gothic, bungalow and neo-classical are the major styles represented. The prox­ 
imity of the park allows for landscaped views, an advantage further capitalized 
upon by the large lawns surrounding the courthouse (15) and high school (11).

The district is in good condition and with the exception of the judicial build­ 
ing (14) is free-.from intrusions.- -Although two churches have been removed for 

""cdnSiiercial parking purposes, the area still retains much of its original char­ 
acter and function. -•..---•<

Inventory of buildings: ^

1. Saint Edwards Catholic Church is one of the best examples of the Renaissance 
revival style in the state and is distinguished by its twin 75' towers, terra 
cotta exterior and scagliola ornamented interior. Constructed in 1920-1921, 
for $60,000, it was designed by local architect Ernest H. Gates.

2. The Lester T. Wright residence is a brick bungalow with prairie style influ­ 
ences which has been converted into professional offices. Originally built 
in 1909 for $7,000, this seven room dwelling was converted into offices for 
Doctor Lamb in the 1920's. Since World War II it has been used as a law office.

3. The public library is a classically inspired one story brick building which 
was constructed in 1939«

4. The Reformed Church is the only frame structure in the district, built in the 
bungalow style. It was constructed in 1909 as the Christian Church, and sold 
to the Lutherans in 1929.

5. Doctor J. N. Davis' residence and office is a one-story, smooth stucco, Spanish 
mission style building with fine round arched, beveled glass entries. It 
dates from 19^8.
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The-Twin Falls- City Park Historic .District, is .architeoturally^significant; for; 
its inclusion of many of the city's (and several of the state's) finest: •; j [•,.•..<, 
ecclesiastical and public buildings. ,., , .

The Twin Palls-Land and Water Company platted the city in 1904 as a part of 
their Carey Act Project. Pour blocks, including the present sites of the park, 
hightchool and county courthouse, were set aside at this time for park purposes. 
When Twin Palls became a county seat in 1907 the area west of Shoshone Street was 
employed for the courthouse and higljschool sites. The area surrounding the park 
became the prime location for various churches and the vacant lots were tacitly 
"reserved" for important community structures. By 1925 the Twin Palls Daily 
Times had proclaimed "Beauty Spot Rapidly Becoming Twin Palls' Community Center" 
in reference to the city park area. By this time five churches were standing 
with the Christian and LDS churches planning to build. The courthouse and high- 
school were present, the city already owne.,d the...library site, ..and there was, some 
talk of erecting a Y.M.C.A. building on the corner now occupied by the American 
Legion and Doctor Davis buildings. This high density of community related struc­ 
tures centering about the park is highly reminiscent of New England town greens, 
and serves as an example of its adoptation in early twentieth century urban .plan­ 
ning.
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Twin Falls City Park mstoric District 
Property Owners

Mayor Paul Ostyn 
P. O. Box 309 
Twin Falls

Reverend Robert Van Nest/; 
First Presbyterian Chu 
209 Fifth Avenue Nort 
Twin Falls

Jake C. Loo 
Reformed Church 
2J1 Fourth Avenue Eas 
Twin Falls

Father Lafey
St. Edwards Catholic Chur 
130 Seventh Avenue East 
Twin Falls

library and city park

First Presbyterian Church

Reformed Church

St. Edwards Catholic Church

Reverend Dor rail Campbell 
First Christian Church 
601 Shi)shone Street 
Twin Falls

Reverend Raymond Thompso 
United Methodist Church 
360 Shoshone Street 
Twin Falls

First Christian Church

United Methodist Church

Carrie B. Reat 
c/o Howard J. Meiers 
401 Second Street North 
Twin Falls

Jus tame re Inn

Gerald D. Stadstad 
385 Sunrise boulevard 
Twin Falls

Marjorie W. Oldham 
10929 Deanne Drive 
Sun City, Arizona 85351

Health Department

Twin Falls

Rex Apartments

Doctor Davis residence & office

American Legion Hall

Rose Gandiaga
c/o Douglas Kramer and Frederick Plankey 

Box 508 / 
Twin Falls

Lester T. Wright residence



Superintedent Carl R. Snow 
Twin Falls School Board 
201 Main Avenue West 
Twin Falls

former high school

Harold A. Lancaster, county clerk 
Twin Falls County Courthouse 
Twin Falls

Twin Falls County Courthouse 
and Judiciary Building
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6. The American Legion hall is a one-story brick building in the moderne style 
distinguished by its good brickwork. Besides housing the American Legion, 
it also served as an armory and community hall. It was constructed in 1928 
and is presently owned by the Health Department.

7- The lava rock bandshell in the park was a ¥PA project of the early 19^0's.
8. The Methodist church is a sandstone building in the Gothic style with fine 

stained glass windows. Originally constructed in 1908 of brick, it assumed 
its present appearance in a 1916 remodeling. Architect B. Morgan Nesbit was 
in charge of the remodeling which removed a corner belfry and provided for 
an auditorium seating 1150. A brick and concrete addition was placed on the 
south side in recent years.

9. The Rex Apartment block is a three-story brick apartment building in the neo­ 
classical style. Constructed in 1918, this $45,000 building was designed by 
Burton E. Morse, Twin Palls' pioneer architect.

10. The First Christian Church is a neo-classical revival style church distin­ 
guished by its pedimented portico with Doric columns. It was constructed in 
1929 and was designed by Portland architect Taymond ¥. Hatch, who also de­ 
signed the First Christian Church in Lewiston.

11. The neo-classical revival high school building cost $150,000 to construct
in 1910-1912. Designed by Wayland and Fennell of Boise, this brick building 
has sandstone trim and originally terminated with a dome. Its grounds were 
laid out by Hugh Bryan a Portland landscape architect.

12. The Presbyterian Church is a classically inspired building constructed of 
Denver "Turkey shade" brick. It cost $25,000 to build in 1916 and was de­ 
signed by local architect -John Visser.

13. The Justamere Inn is a two-story, Spanish mission style building which was 
built in 1910. It was originally a hotel, and now serves as low income 
housing for the elderly. It is in good condition, closely resembling origi­ 
nal appearance.

14. The Twin Falls judicial building is the only intrusion in this district. It 
is a one-story brick building of a utilitarian design and dates from 1969.

15. The Twin Falls county courthouse is a three-story neo-classical revival build­ 
ing constructed of yellow brick with stone columns and cornices. It is dis­ 
tinguished by a round arched entry with a pedimented portico supported by 
Ionic columns. The original mahogany and oak interior is still intact. 
It was the tallest building in Twin Falls (constructed in 1909-1910) and 
boasted the city's first elevator. Local architect C. Harvey Smith designed 
this building.
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